From: Laurie Hodson

To: Melissa Garber
Subject: FW: Issuing permit approval for Busy Bee 41 North
Date: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 3:04:48 PM

From: Register, Troy [mailto:Troy.Register@dot.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 2:01 PM

To: Laurie Hodson <laurie_hodson@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: RE: Issuing permit approval for Busy Bee 41 North

Yes ma’am They are required to do some median modifications, remove one access point and
reconstruct another access point in a different location.
If you have any other questions or comments please feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Troy Register
Permits Manager
Lake City Operations
(386) 961-7153

From: Laurie Hodson <laurie_hodson@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Register, Troy <Troy.Register@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Issuing permit approval for Busy Bee 41 North
Importance: High

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Troy,

We have an application for the fuel service area expansion of the Busy Bee station (02063-000,
02063-001) 4772 NW US Highway 41.

They have completed the Site & Development process.

Do they have a FDOT access permit? So we can proceed with issuing the permit.

Thank you,

Lawrnie Hodson

Laurie Hodson, Administrative Supervisor

135 NE Hernando Avenue, STE B-21

Lake City, FL 32055
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